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From: Little, Tom
Sent: 10 December 2012 17:04
To: Planning
Subject: FW: treeworks quotation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

A DDD Robinia to be logged at 34 Fairhazel Gardens please

 

Tom Little
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5283

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Nicky Clarke [mailto:nickycinlondon@googlemail.com] 
Sent: 03 December 2012 11:30
To: Little, Tom
Subject: Re: treeworks quotation

 

Dear Tom,

Finally sorted, after more phone calls, I will be paying for it.

As agreed verbally, can I have a written permission to cut down the tree, which has a protection order on it and we have spoken about it.

Looking forward to your reply,

Nicky

 

On 26 Nov 2012, at 21:55, Nicky Clarke wrote:

 

 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Little, Tom" <Tom.Little@Camden.gov.uk>

Date: 20 November 2012 12:53:49 GMT

To: "'Nicky Clarke'" <nickycinlondon@googlemail.com>

Subject: RE: treeworks quotation

Dear Nicky,

 

I am trying to establish who it is that you would really need to discuss the responsibility for the removal of this tree with. From previous experience the person you really need to talk to would be the district housing officer in your case I understand that this would be Max Black. Unfortunately everyone I have tried to talk to regarding this problem is out of the office today so we will have to wait until their return on the 21st to get an answer.

 

As I explained earlier my role is regulatory with regard to protected trees, I have no involvement in carrying out works to trees which are the responsibility of the Council.

 

I will make another attempt to contact Max tomorrow with a view to answering your question.

 

Kind regards,

 

Tom Little
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5283

From: Nicky Clarke [mailto:nickycinlondon@googlemail.com] 
Sent: 26 October 2012 11:52
To: Little, Tom
Subject: Fwd: treeworks quotation

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "office 1" <office1@treecare.co.uk>

Date: 20 December 2011 10:47:58 GMT

To: <nickycinlondon@gmail.com>

Subject: treeworks quotation

 

Dear Mrs Clarke,

 

Please find attached the quotation for the treeworks at 34 Fairhazel Gardens , Flat 1 NW6 3SJ. Please feel free to contact us if you have any queries.

 

Kind Regards

 

Anna Manita

Treecare

Oak Tree House

Rosebank Works

Rosebank Way

London W3 6TT

 

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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